/

Most urgent/By fax /e-mail
Government of Odisha

Forest & Environment Department
No.10F (Con) 13/2016 2§55 /F&E, Bhubane;?\:ar, datedthe J7.02-177
from Sri Debidutta Biswal, IFS
Special Secretary to Government
o The PCCF, Odisha

Sub:  Proposal for diversion of 7.102 ha. of revenue forest land for diverting 220 KV Budhipadar-
Basundhara transmission line from Location No.59 to Location No.75 from the premises of
STPP, Darlipali, NTPC 1Itd. in Sundargarh district, Odisha (Proposal No.
FP/OR/TRANS/8680/2014)

Sir,

I am directed to invite reference to your letter No. 2246 dt. 3.2.2017 in which above
mentioned forest diversion proposal was submitted for consideration. On scrutiny of the forest
diversion proposal, the following shortcomings are observed, which need to be complied with for
further processing the proposal,

(i) FRA compliance of Collector, Sundargarh pertaining to forest land proposed for
diversion, has not been furnished,

(ii) Letter of competent Revenue authority identifying/allotting non-forest land for CA has
not been furnished.

(i)  Plate No. 20(CA land shown in Nuadihi mouza map) has not been authenticated by
Tehsildar, Lephripara and DFO, Sundargarh.

(iv)  Total non-forest land required for the project{with specification like Government, Private
land} has not been indicated. Detailed land use plan of the project(indicating tower area,
transmission line etc) for the total project area may be provided.

) Total length of proposed transmission line passing through forest area and no. of towers
to be erected in forest/non-forest area may be given,

(vi})  No. of trees barely necessary for felling in forest and non-forest area and remaining to be
pruned, may be indicated.

{vii) Height from the ground level and width of RoW of proposed transmission line may be
indicated.

{viil) Longitudinal and latitudinal extent of the proposed transmission line may be indicated.

(ix}  Copy of administrative approval of Energy Department for diversion/relocation of 220KV
Budhipadar-Basundhara transmission line from Loc. 59 to Loc.75 may be provided.

x) Total length of Budhipadar-Basundhara 220KV transmission line may be indicated.

(xi}  Soft copy of DGPS map in CD form in triplicate may be provided.

Forest Diversion proposal received in three sets are returned herewith for re-submission
with required compliance.
Yours faithfully,

> 44 2417-
_ Special Secrctﬁyito Gaov ent
Memo. 28559 [F&E dt, 0F 2217

Copy forwarded to the RCCF, Rourkela/ DFO, Sundargarh for information and necessary
action.

Memo. Q4o [F&E dt. OF - 217
Copy forwarded to the Energy Department /Collector, Sundargarh for information and

necessary action. }L Uy 1)
Special Secretary to Gove}mhent
Memo.No. 9 4¢/ [FEd o0F . cx.(7

Copy forwarded to the Deputy General Manager, (Elect.) E H.T{O&M) Division, Odisha
Power Transmission Corporation Limited, At. Budhipadar, PO. H. Kantapali, Dist. Jharsuguda,
Qdisha for information and necessary action, ,} o~
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